

May 8

At a Special Meeting of the Common Council held May 8th 1869, was present,

M. D. Maynard — Pres
S. P. Murch — Records
J. P. Wetmore, Lemel Peck, & B. N. Robins — Trustees

On Motion of J. P. Wetmore, ~~the Sec 5 of~~ the General Ordinance relating to Peddlers and Itinerant Traders, was amended so as to read as follows,
To wit: Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to prevent any Mechanic residing in the Village from selling his work from door to door, or to prohibit the traveling Agents of Wholesale houses, or Manufacturers, from selling their goods, by Samples, or otherwise, to regular dealers located in this Village.

See Petition on file

Committee on Streets, Reported favorably on the Petition of Niemann & Butzel and others relating to the grading of Ridge Street from Front Street West to terminus of Survey, and recommend that an Ordinance be passed to that effect. On Motion the report was accepted and adopted, and the following Ordinance passed, To wit

Ordinance,

It is hereby Ordained, That, Ridge Street be graded, according to the Survey & Profile made by L. C. Palmer and placed on file in the Recorder's Office June 22nd 1868, from Front Street West as far as the said Survey & Profile was made, That the expense of said grading be equally divided, and assessed upon the property fronting said improvements, The Work to be done under the Supervision of the Street Committee of the Common Council forthwith.

Petition of H. Drueby taken up and referred to Fin. Dept Com

See page 73

Bills of James & Whiting for repairs on Streets amt \$7.60, was presented and on Motion ordered paid. On Motion Council adjourned.

S. P. Murch - Recorder

At a Special Meeting of the Common Council
held June 1st, 1869. Was present
M. H. Maynard — President
S. P. Murch — Recorder
J. J. Hurley, F. P. Wetmore, J. Moore, &
B. P. Robins — Justices

Petition of Thomas Morgan & J. A. Hurttig
asking permission to erect a Carriage & Blacksmith
Shop on their lot on Superior Street, to be built
in conformity to the fire limits Ordinance,
On Motion the Prayer of their Petition was
granted.

On Motion Council adjourned.
S. P. Murch — Recorder

At a regular Meeting of the Common Council,
held June 7th 1869, — Was present,
S. P. Murch — Recorder

J. J. Hurley — F. P. Wetmore — M. L. Hewitt
Saml Peck, J. Moore & B. P. Robins — Justices

Council was called to order by the Recorder, &
On Motion F. P. Wetmore was called to Chair

Petition

Petition of A. L. Cole & 12 other Citizens & property
holders, praying for improvements on Lake Street, &
its sidewalks from Walter Swan's residence to Weston
Brook, was presented, and referred to the Committee
on Streets

Petition Jacob Kremer & 38 others Saloon & Boarding
house keepers, praying for the repeal of Special Ordinance
prohibiting the sale of distilled or fermented liquors on the
Sabbath, and for the passage of an Ordinance
permitting them to sell liquors on the Sabbath, was
presented, and on Motion laid on the table
until next meeting of the Council.

On Motion the Fire Dept Committee were instructed to examine into the Condition of the Fire Engines of this Village, and see that they are ~~ready~~ put into shape for use,

✓ Sewal Business

✓ Bill of James Manning for Constructing Sidewalks on Washington Street, amt \$15.65. Was presented, & Referred to Committee on Claims.

✓ Bill of H. S. Smith for Making Tax Roll for 1869 amt \$80, Was presented, & Referred to Committee on Claims

✓ Bill of J. J. Hurley for repairs on Streets and Hse amt \$15, Was presented, and referred to Committee on Claims

✓ Bill of Mining Journal Office for Printing, amt \$17.85 - Was presented, and referred to Committee on Claims,

✓ Bill of James S. Whiting Marshal for ^{Special} Services in Notifying Traders on Steam Bouts, Amt \$14, - presented and referred to Committee on Claims.

✓ Bill of J. S. Whiting Marshal for repairs on Streets and Bridges, amt \$36.89 - Was presented, and referred to ~~Committee on Claims~~, On Motion Accepted & Ordered paid.

✓ Bill of J. W. Watson & Son for Office Chairs, amt \$13.50. was presented, and On Motion said Bill was accepted, and ordered Paid,

✓ Bill of H. J. Hopkins & Co for Office Desk, amt \$16, was presented, and on Motion, Bill was accepted and ordered Paid,

✓ On Motion the Fire Dept Committee were instructed to put on a waste pipe for the reservoir on Spring Street, the Cost not to exceed \$5.⁰⁰

✓ On Motion the Ordinance relative ^{to} the widening of Streets, was amended, so as to allow 4 inches of Course rock in the bottom, to be covered with 4 inches of fine Rock in accordance with the original Ordinance,

✓ On Motion Council adjourned to meet Monday June 14th at 2 1/2 P. M.

J. P. Murch Recorder

At an adjourned meeting of the Common Council held June 14th 1869. Here present

S. P. Church. — Recorder
M. L. Hewitt. J. P. Wetmore. B. P. Robins

J. Moore & Saml Peck — Justices

Minutes of last meeting read and approved.

Petitions

Petition of Jacob Kremer & 38 other Saloon keepers, ~~asking~~ praying for the repeal of Ordinance prohibiting the sale of liquor upon the Sabbath day which was presented June 7th. Was on Motion taken from the table, and on Motion the

Prayer of said petition was rejected. Ayes, M. L. Hewitt & J. P. Wetmore. Nays, B. P. Robins, & S. P. Church. Noes, J. J. Hurley

Petition of S. P. Ely Asst of Bay de N. & M. & N., and, nine other citizens and property holders on Lake Street, praying that an Ordinance be passed, ordering a side walk to be constructed on West Side of Lake St. from Superior to Main Streets, was presented, and on Motion the prayer of their ^{Petition} was granted, and the following Ordinance passed, To Wit;

Ordinance It is hereby Ordained by the Common Council of the Village of Marquette, That a Side Walk shall be constructed on the West Side of Lake Street, from Superior to Main Streets, to be five feet ~~wide~~ four inches in width, and otherwise to be constructed in accordance with the general Ordinance relative to the construction of Side Walks, The Cost thereof to be assessed on the property abutting said improvements, and the persons liable therefor to have twenty days within which they may construct said Side Walk, and if not completed within that time, the same shall be done by Contract under the Supervision of the Street Committee.

Petition of Bartholamew Flynn, and

13 others, praying that a grade may be established on Fisher Street, was presented, and On Motion the prayer of their Petition was granted, and the Street Com instructed to have the necessary Survey and Profile made for said Street,

Petition of Thomas Hefferman and nine others property holders on Superior Street, praying that the Pump now in the Reservoir opposite George Freemanns House on Superior Street may be permitted to remain as it now is, was presented, and On Motion the Petition was laid on the Table,

Petition of the Bay de Nocquet & M M Co, praying that they may be permitted to lay a RR track on Lake Street South to the Carp River, and N & E, to Light House Point, was presented. - On Motion Mr S. P. Ely Agt of B. de N. & M M Co, was allowed the privilege of setting forth the advantages of the privileges asked in the Petition, and

On Motion the Prays of said Petition was granted as amended by the Council, as follows To wit. Right & privilege is granted to the Bay de N. & M M Co to lay a ^{railroad} track on the East or Water side of Lake Street, and to use or occupy said RR track, (Reserving for ^{to the Village} ~~the~~ General Road Bed, 30 ft from the sidewalk on the West ^{and South} side of said Street, together with such turnouts & Crossings as may be necessary for the convenient use of the same by proprietors of manufacturing establishments or the General public; along the whole length of said Street within the Village limits, from Light House Point, to Carp ^{via} River.

Committee on Claims Reported favorable on Bill of J. J. Amby, and recommend payment of same, amt \$150. On Motion Report of Com was adopted, and the Bill ordered paid,

Committee on Claims Reported favorable on Bill of Freeman & Bow Amt \$28²⁵ And recommend payment, On Motion Report was adopted, and the Bill ordered paid,

Committee on Claims reported back the Bill of J. S. Whiting Marshal ^{by Special Service} amt \$14. And recommend that \$11.⁰⁰ be paid thereon. On Motion the report was adopted, and \$11 ordered paid on the Bill,

Committee on Claims reported back Bill of H. B. Smith for Making Roll for 1867, ^{amt \$50} And recommend the payment of \$50, on the Bill. On Motion the report of the Com. was adopted, and \$50 ordered paid on the Bill,

Committee on Claims Reported back two Bills from the Mining Journal Office total amt \$47.10, And recommend the payment of \$40⁰⁰ on said Bills. On Motion the Report of Com. was adopted, and \$40⁰⁰ ordered paid on the Bills,

Committee on Claims Reported back the Bill of James Kinning for Construction of Side Walk on Washington Street in 1868. And recommended the rejection of the Bill, also that proper steps be taken to collect the assessment for said work. On Motion the report of the Com. was adopted, and the Bill rejected.

On Motion the Marshal was granted an extension of 30 days time in which to collect the Tax & Roll for the present year,

On Motion, the Council adjourned

A. D. Marsh
Recorder

At a ^{regular} Meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Marquette, Convened by Order of the President at the office of the Recorder, on Thursday the 17th day of June A.D., 1869, at 10 O'clock A.M. was present

M. H. Maynard — President
 M. L. Hewitt, J. P. Wetmore, (and Peck)
 J. J. Hurley & B. P. Robins } Trustees
 & S. P. Murch Recorder

The President announced that he had convened the Council as a Board of Health, in view of the fact that a well authenticated case of Small Pox, had appeared in this Village, to take action relative thereto.

On Motion Dr. M. L. Hewitt was appointed Health Officer & Physician of this Board.

On Motion it was ordered; that the Health Officer be, and he is hereby authorized forthwith to procure a Hospital for the Sick and to take such other steps as in his judgment are best calculated to prevent the spread of any malignant or infectious diseases in the Village; and the Marshal & all police officers are hereby required to execute all his lawful orders.

On Motion the said Health Officer was requested to recommend to this Board, such General Ordinances & regulations as may be desirable to promote & preserve the health of this Village

S. P. Murch
 Recorder

8/5/40

At a Special Meeting of the Common Council held June 23rd 1869,

Was present.

J. J. Hurley, M. L. Hewitt, J. P. Wetmore, B. P. Robins & J. Moore, - Trustees, & S. P. Murch - Recorder

In the absence of the Pres. Council was called to Order by the Recorder, and On Motion J. J. Hurley was called to the Chair,

Minutes of Last Meeting were read, & approved, Petitions.

Petition of J. W. Edwards & Other residents and property holders on Lake Street, praying that a Reserve of ten feet may be made on the West Side of Lake Street for Side Walk purposes, was presented

On Motion the prayer of said Petition was granted,

Petition of John Carney, Jacob Krume, John Fisher in relation to repairs & improvements on the Brook running from the Court House Lot, through & by their property, was presented and On Motion refered to the Fire Dept. Committee,

Petition of Peter Parkinson and nine others praying that the flow of water on Sixth Street may be controlled in a proper manner, - was presented, and the Street Committee reported that they had had the subject of the petition under consideration, and that it was their opinion that the Council had no control over the matter, unless the property holders petitioned the Council for the grading & m^d Admⁿing of Sixth Street.

On Motion the report of the Street Com was adopted, and the Petition was reported

Street Committee reported that the Petition of A. A. Cole, and others relation to improvements on Lake Street, South of Superior St. and recommended that a Side Walk be built on ^{W. side of} Lake, from W. Duane

residence, to Weston Brook, in accordance with the General Ordinance relative to Building Sidewalks. And that Lake Street from Superior St to Weston Brook be M^c Adamized 20 ft in width and 8 inches deep, ~~Report~~ Ordinance & On Motion, It was Ordained that a Sidewalk be constructed on the West Side of Lake Street, from W Duane's residence to Weston Brook, in accordance with the General Ordinance relative to Constructing Sidewalks. Also that Lake Street from Superior Street to Weston Brook, be M^c Adamized 20 ft wide, & 8 inches deep, ~~from~~ And that the Costs thereof shall be assessed upon the property abutting said improvements, the property holders to have twenty days from this date to make the said improvements, and if not completed within that time, the same shall be done on Contract, under the Supervision of the Street Committee.

On Motion the Street Committee were instructed to have the Old Jackson Cutt, filled up where it passes under Front Street, the full width of the Street, at as little Cost to the Village as possible,

On Motion the Village Attorney was instructed to Collect the Taxes Still due the Village on the Tax Roll of 1866,

Jacob Frie in person applied to the Council for permission to let his building on the Corner of Front and Washington Street, remain in part another year without Brick. And On Motion the request of J Frie was referred to the Fire Dept Com with instructions to examine into the matter and report at the next Meeting,

James S Brown, in person applied to the Council for permission to let his building remain another year without Brick, which ^{matter} was also referred to Fire Dept Committee

On Motion it was ordered that the Street Committee be instructed to confer with the Bay de N. & M. R. R. Co. relative to the break in the grade of Fourth, made by said Company in grading for RR track, and report at the next meeting.

On Motion the Street Committee were instructed to confer with the Bay de N. & M. R. R. Co. relative to the break in the grade of Fourth, made by said Company in grading for RR track, and report at the next meeting.

On Motion the Street Committee were authorized to employ S. P. Cummings to survey & profile such streets of this Village as are not properly profiled & recorded.

On Motion Council adjourned,
S. P. Murch
Recorder

A regular ^{meeting} of the Common Council was convened July 5th, 1869.

In absence of a quorum, the Council adjourned to meet Thursday July 8th at 2 P.M.

S. P. Murch
Recorder

At an adjourned meeting of the Common Council held July 8th, 1869. was present

M. H. Maynard - President
Mr. L. Hewitt, J. P. Wetmar, J. Moore, & B. P. Robin - Trustees
& S. P. Murch, - Recorder

Minutes of preceding read & approved.

Petition

Petition of S. A. Merritt & 5 others relative to a cross walk on Washington Street, across Front Street, was presented, and referred to the Committee on Streets.

Petition of A. Koch, and 11 others, property holders on Front Street, relative to a sidewalk on the East side of Front Street, was presented, and referred to Committee on Streets.

Petition of A Noonan and 9 others, relative to a new side walk on Third Street, between Superior & Rock Street was presented, and referred to the Committee on Streets,

Reports of Com -

The Fire Dept Committee presented the following report - Your Committee to whom was referred the Petitions of Jacob Frei and J. S. Brown relative to allowing their buildings to remain without being bricked - Report that they have examined the matter, and that in their opinion Justice to others who have been denied the same privilege, and to some who have buildings in the same condition, demands that the prayer of the petitioners be denied

B. P. Robins Chm

On Motion the Report of The Fire Dept Com was adopted,

Ordinance Upon the recommendation of The Street Com it was Ordained by the Council, That That all that part of Front Street between Superior & Bluff Streets, not now under Contract for M^d Adamizing, be M^d Adamized forthwith. And furthermore that both sides of Front Street within said limits not now sidewalked, be sidewalked forthwith in accordance with the General Ordinance, under the direction of the Street Committee,

Bill of H. N. Stafford, amt \$23.15, for Nacine matter, Medicines Stationery &c was presented, and On Motion the Bill was accepted, and Orderd Paid

Bill of Evans & Bw for putting in Waste pipe to Spring St Reserin, amt \$8, was presented, and On Motion, accepted and orderd Paid,

Bill of Enged Peun, amt \$170,00 for House
for Post House, also furniture, &c Was presented
And on Motion accepted and Ordered
Paid

On Motion Council adjourned,

S. P. Murch
Recorder

A Special Meeting of the Common Council
Was Convened July 10th 1869, for the purpose of
Holding an Election on the Matter Called by the
Fire & Water Commissioners, relative to a Loan
for the new Water Works proposed for the Village,
Present — M. H. Maynard — President
J. D. Wetmore, J. J. Hurly, J. Moore, &
B. P. Robins — Trustees

S. P. Murch — Recorder

Rolls opened at 9 1/2 o'clock A. M. &
Closed at Three P. M. Result of the
Ballot Was 225 Votes for Water Loan
And 74 " " Against "

Council Declared 231 Votes necessary to
Carry the Water Loan,

Water Loan lost for want of 6 Votes

S. P. Murch
Recorder

At a Special Meeting of the Common Council held July 17th 1869, Called by the President for the consideration of a proposed Ordinance granting to the "Marquette Gas-light-Company" an exclusive right for a term of years, to lay gas pipes in the streets and public grounds of the Village, under certain restrictions. Was present

M. H. Maynard — Pres
F. H. Wetmore, J. Moore, Saml Beck,
J. J. Hurley, & B. P. Robin — Justices
A. R. Murch — Recorder
President Status

At a special Meeting of the Common Council, held July 17th 1869, was present

M. A. Maynard — President
 J. P. Wetmore, J. Moore, Saml Peck, J. T. Hurley

B. P. Robins — Treasurer
 S. P. Murch — Recorder

The President stated the object of the present Meeting to be: to take into consideration a proposed Ordinance granting to the "Marquette Gas-light Company" an exclusive right, for a term of years, to lay gas pipes in the streets and public grounds of the Village, ~~roads~~.

Mr James E. Dalliba of the Marquette Gas-light Company, presented the proposed Ordinance, which was discussed to the satisfaction of the Members of the Council, and

On Motion the following Ordinance was unanimously adopted, To Wit:

Ordinance

It is hereby Ordained by the Common Council of the Village of Marquette: That Consent be and is hereby ~~granted~~ given to the "Marquette Gas-Light Company" a Corporation now being organized and to go into operation under the laws of the State of Michigan; to Manufacture within said Village, and to Sell and furnish Gas in such quantities as may be required in the said Village, for lighting public or private buildings, Streets, Squares, docks, or for other purposes; and that exclusive right permission and authority be and the same is hereby given, and granted said "Marquette Gas-^{light} Company" for and during the term of Twenty Five (25) years from and after the passage of this Ordinance to Construct lay or place Conductors or other Apparatus or Material for Conducting gas through in across or upon any or all of

the Streets, lands, Squares, Side-walks or other places, or property of said Village, with full right and authority to make and construct all suitable excavations and to use and employ thereon all Material requisite for that purpose, or for the alteration repair or removal of said Conductors or other Material, at any time hereafter, or for the purpose of laying supply or service pipes therefrom to each and every place within said Village where it may be desired to furnish said gas.

Provided, said "Marquette Gas Light Company" shall at ~~the~~ its own expense replace said Streets, lands, Squares, Side-walks &c in as good Condition as before the same was used for the purpose aforesaid, and within a reasonable time thereafter.

Provided also, that the said "Marquette Gas Light Company" shall not charge or receive from the Corporate authorities of said Village, a rate exceeding Five Dollars for each One Thousand Cubic feet of Gas furnished said Corporate authorities for lighting the Streets Squares public buildings or other public property of said Village, within such limits as the Main pipes or Conductors of said "Marquette Gas Light Company" shall be laid and operated; and said rate shall in no case exceed the price at which gas shall be furnished sold to any other Consumers during a corresponding period.

And Provided also, that should the said "Marquette Gas Light Company" its Successors or assigns fail for the space of two years next following the passage of this Ordinance, to construct and put into operation, works for the manufacture and supply of gas as aforesaid; or should the said "Marquette Gas Light Company" its Successors or assigns voluntarily discontinue the manufacture and supply

of gas for the space of thirty ^{consecutive} days at any time after the said works shall have gone into actual operation, (such discontinuance not being the result of accident, or rendered necessary by repairs, change of apparatus or other unforeseen contingency); then in either of such cases, the said ^{Common} Council may declare this Ordinance to be of no further force or effect, and all rights and privileges hereby granted said "Marquette Gas-Light Company, to have ceased and determined.

Petition of A. K. Harlow and other residents and property holders on Bridge Street West of Fourth Street, remonstrating against the grading of that portion of the said Bridge Street, was presented and ~~referred~~ On Motion received and referred to the Committee on Streets,

On Motion Council adjourned

J. P. Murch
Recorder

ELECTION NOTICE,—The Board of Water and Fire Commissioners of the Village of Marquette, do hereby submit *again* to the electors of said Village, the following propositions to wit: To issue village bonds to the amount of \$50,000, payable in annual installments after five years from date, and bearing interest not exceeding ten per cent per annum, the same to be known as the "Water Works Loan." and to be used in the introduction of the "Holly System of Water Supply and Fire Protection."

Notice is hereby given, that a special election will be held on Saturday the 31st day of July, when the electors of the village of Marquette may assemble at the polls and vote for or against the proposed Water Works Loan, The polls will be open from 9 o'clock, a. m. till 3 o'clock, p. m., on said day.

JOSEPH W. EDWARDS,
PETER WHITE,
HIRAM A. BURT,
SAMUEL PELLY,
Wm, L, WETMORE,

Commissioners,

At a Special Meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Marquette, held on Saturday July 31st - A. D. 1869, for the purpose of holding a Special Election, called by the Board of Water & Fire Commissioners of the Village of Marquette - Present

M. A. Maynard - President
F. P. Wetmore M. L. Hewitt, B. P. Robins,
Justices - & S. P. Murch - Recorder

✓ Polls were opened at 9 1/2 O'clock, A. M., & closed at 3 O'clock P. M. -

Whole number of qualified Voters as per the Village register, was declared to be - 456 - And Number necessary to approval of Water & Fire Loan, 229 -

✓ Whole number of Votes cast was - 331 - of which 304 were for the Water Loan and 27 Against the Loan - Whereupon the Common Council as inspectors of said Election do hereby declare the said Water Loan Carried -
S. P. Murch - Recorder

M. A. Maynard, President
F. P. Wetmore
M. L. Hewitt
Torrey Moon } Justices

S. P. Murch - Recorder

✓ At a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Marquette, held Monday Aug 2 1869 - Present - M. A. Maynard - Pres.
S. P. Murch - Recorder

In absence of quorum Council adjourned & met, Wednesday Aug 4th - at 7 P. M.
S. P. Murch
Recorder

Meeting

At an adjournment of the Common Council of the Village of Marquette, held Wednesday Aug 4th 1869

Was Present - M. H. Maynard - President
H. P. Wetmore, J. J. Hurly, M. A. Hewitt - J. Moore &

Saul Peck
^{Minutes of previous meeting read and approved -} Justice
Petition of Jaes Kremer & Eight others ^{Debtors}
& property holders on Spring St - praying, That Side
Walks may be Ordered by the Council on both side
of Spring Street, from Front Street, to Court House Block
Was presented, together with an Ordinance & that
Eject - Petition received & On Motion Prays
granted

Ordinance

On Motion the following Ordinance was passed,
To Wit: It is hereby Ordained by the Common Council
of the Village of Marquette, - That Spring Street on both
Sides, be Sidewalked, from Front St. to Court House Block
(or so much thereof as has not already been completed),
That the said Side Walk be constructed in con-
formity to the General Ordinance relative to the
Construction of Sidewalks - And that the property
holders on said Street, and abutting said improve-
ments shall have twenty days from the publication
of this Ordinance, in which to make the said improve-
ments - And in case they are not completed
in the twenty days, aforesaid, the same shall be
done on Contract, under the Supervision of the
Street Committee, & the Cost thereof assessed upon
the property liable therefor.

Petition of J. W. Edwards, remonstrating
against the erection of Gas Works near his
residence, Was presented, - And Referred to
the Committee on Police.

Petition of Lewis Schweitzer, praying the
Council to grant him permission to erect a frame
Building on his lot on Front St. to be bricked
between the Studs, & one Course of Brick outside
the Studding - Was presented, & referred to Fire Dept Committee
A. Communion - per the Village Attorney was presented

read & ordered on file & com - date 73
July 24th 1869

The Street Committee returned to the Council the Petition of A. R. Harlow and five other Citizens and Owners of property on Bridge Street, Praying that the improvements which had been Ordered by the Council and already in progress, may be Staged at Fourth Street, (Said Petition having been previously referred to the Street Committee) Committee reported in favor of granting the prayer of the petition, and deducting the Estimated Costs of such improvements from the Contract price of the whole work,

On Motion the report of the Street Committee was accepted and adopted, and the work on Bridge Street Ordered to stop at Fourth Street,

On Motion the Street Committee were authorized to settle forthwith with C. W. Taylor Contractor on Bridge Street, for the grading done on said Street and ascertain the amount due him, on the Contract,

also to set a valuation on the property assessable for the costs of grading of Bridge Street, on each side of said Street, abutting on the said improvements, and report the same to the Recorder, and upon the filing of their report, the recorder shall be authorized to assess same equally upon the said property according to the Valuations made by the Street Committee,

Bill of Charles Crowley Sheriff, for Board & jail fee, for the case of one Vagrant sent up from the Recorder's Court, amt \$25, was presented, and referred to Committee on Claims

Bill of Con Crane for work done the dinner on Spring St amt \$30, or was presented, and referred to the Committee on Claims

Bill of John Fisher for Boarding for Vest House amt \$15, or was presented, and on Motion received allowed and Ordered paid,

Bill of Mr. Hocum, for service at Vest House amt \$10, or was presented, and on Motion received allowed and Ordered paid

Bill of Sidney Adams for Lumber & Work furnished on Front & Superior Street, amt \$109.23, was presented, and on Motion allowed and ordered paid.

Bill of Ariel M. Barney Dept County Clerk, for Making Copy of the Register of Electors of the Village of Marquette, amt \$3, was presented, and on Motion allowed and ordered paid.

Bill of S. P. Murch for Services rendered to the Village, such as attendance on Council Meetings, publishing proceedings, making Tax rolls, drawing Contracts &c amt \$53.15, was presented, and on Motion allowed & ordered paid.

On Motion the Council decided to meet each Tuesday at 8 P. M. as a standing rule.

On Motion the Council adjourned,

S. P. Murch
Recorder